
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
11/12/2019 3:39:05 PM 
Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Peter Puglese 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4 flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 
IBECproject [IBECproject@esassoc.com] 

RE: IBEC Meeting 

Tom is only available until 1 pm, so I realize that Tom and Peter have conflicting schedules. I think we need to keep 
Transportation early. 
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From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:36 PM 
To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Meeting 

Ok, as discussed, I'll ask that we move Transportation until after lpm and will update you. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(JlO) 412-SDO: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 

From: Peter Puglese 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:09 PM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: IBEC Meeting 

No I am not. I can be on a call any tlrne after 1 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Mindala Wilcox <m . .w..!.\.(.Q.~.@.;:;.i.tY..9..f!.nglg_w.Q.9.ci.,.9.m.> On Behalf Of Christina Erwin 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 2:38 PM 
To: Peter Puglese 
Subject: FW: IBEC Meeting 
When: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:00 AM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: ESA, 2600 Capitol Ave Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95811 (Delta Conference Room); WebEx option below 



Peter, 
Within this all day meeting, they anticipate talking Transportation from 11-12. /\re you available to call in? 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoccom] 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Christina Erwin; IBECproject; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Jeff Caton; Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Kristine Olsen; Alta 
Cunningham; Tim Witwer; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (Lgaul@fehrandpeers.corn); Netai Basu 

Co ... J?.0.?.~.!.@.f.?.t!F~.!.'.i.Q.Pf.?.L~ .... ~;.Q.C.!.l; John Gard (l,_g~!.r.0.@.ff.b.!:.~!..G.f~.P.§?.f.!:.?.£9.L!.!.l; Mindala Wilcox; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Royce Jones; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.corn); 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.corn; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (df;ershwin@coblentzlaw.com); 

Robert Hodil (r.!.!.9..0.!L@.f~.9.bJ.§?.!.'.iJ.(i_.~~Y'!..£9.L!.!.l; 'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP O:Y!.0.@.;.9..t.~.L?..D..V.!.§YY..:.;.9..!.!:3.l'; Loren 
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@lmcadvise.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Trevor Clark 
Subject: IBEC Meeting 
When: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:00 AM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: ESA, 2600 Capitol Ave Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95811 (Delta Conference Room); WebEx option below 

When you RSVP, please add a comment that indicates whether you will be attending in person or via phone. This detail 
helps with logistics planning. Meeting will be held in the Delta Conference Room on the 3cd Floor. 

If you cannot attend in person, please feel free to join via phone/video with information below. 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code): 



Join by phone 

You can also dial 173"243"2.68 and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the 
meeting" 


